Richard Hicks

From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Reginald Cook; Croyle, Cynthia A CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)

Cc: Richard Hicks; Angelica Northington; Skawski, Daniel George CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: PA027 WO# 11530 CSS 91106 Region 4A Zone 1 - Glycol Leak

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Thanks Let me know if you should need another work order for the actual repairs.

Very Respectfully,

Mr Scott W. Kawski

CIV, Operations Division

99th Readiness Division, DPW
Phone: 910-656-0251

Mobile: 814-392-6879

Fax: 910-656-0291

Email: scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil

From: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>; Croyle, Cynthia A CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<cynthia.a.croyle.ctr@army.mil>

Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Angelica Northington <Angelica.Northington@cmimgmt.com>;
Skawski, Daniel George CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Daniel.G.Skawski@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] PA027 WO# 11530 CSS 91106 Region 4A Zone 1 - Glycol Leak

Just a quick follow up regarding the glycol leak at PA027 (WO#11530, CSS 91106), Tom from Renick Brothers call and
informed that the 1 %4” pipe has a small crack. There are a few other small leaks and also a valve to replace. We
requested Rennick to submit a quote for repairs by COB today. The system will have to be drained and repairs made.

Work Description Site Location / Fac. Site CLIN CSS

Order ID Code

11530 Glycol leak on pipe located above circulating pump #2. | 99REG4 | PA027N01 42845 0002- 911
AP

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Reginald Cook



CMI Project Manager

Region 4A and 4C

(703) 738-5307
reginald.cook@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the
taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:32 AM

To: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [Non-DoD Source] PA027 CSS 91106 Region 4A Zone 1 - Glycol Leak

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Reginald,
Approved for site visit on 8 Dec.

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>

Date: 12/7/22 10:40 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA)" <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>, Angelica Northington
<Angelica.Northington@cmimgmt.com>, "Croyle, Cynthia A CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)" <cynthia.a.croyle.ctr@army.mil>
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>, "Skawski, Daniel George CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)"
<Daniel.G.Skawski@usace.army.mil>, Ryan Himes <RHimes@renickbrothers.com>, Nate Whitley
<NWhitley@renickbrothers.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] PA027 CSS 91106 Region 4A Zone 1 - Glycol Leak

Sorry for the late notice, but | am requesting access for Renick Brothers tomorrow morning, December 8, to address the
glycol leak above circ pump #2 at PA027 (CSS 91106).

Reginald Cook

CMI Project Manager

Region 4A and 4C

(703) 738-5307
reginald.cook@cmimgmt.com

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703)
738-5300. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.



From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY (USA) <scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Reginald Cook <Reginald.Cook@cmimgmt.com>; Angelica Northington <Angelica.Northington@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Skawski, Daniel George CIV USARMY CENAP (USA)
<Daniel.G.Skawski@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]CSS 91106 region 4A zone 1

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.

Work order request to repair leaking pipe from glycol leak above circ pump #2. See attached pictures.

Very Respectfully,

Mr Scott W. Kawski

CIV, Operations Division

99th Readiness Division, DPW
Phone: 910-656-0251

Mobile: 814-392-6879

Fax: 910-656-0291

Email: scott.w.kawski.civ@army.mil




